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COMPLAINT

JURISDICTION
1. EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

PARTIES
2. PETITIONER, REV. ERROL VICTOR SR.

COMPLAINT
3. A statement of claim:

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES, DECLARATORY JUDGMENT AND FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

1. This is a pleading for a permanent injunction and temporary restraining order
enjoining the defendant(s) and each of them, their agents, employees from continuing
their policy, custom and usage of violating plaintiff’s constitutional rights, particularly,
constitutional rights under the 4% Amendment, 5% Amendment, 6* Amendment, 7
Amendment, 8" Amendment, 9" Amendment, 13th Amendment, and the 14
Amendment of the United States Constitution.

Petitioner also asserts that defendant(s) are violating the United States Civil
Rights Act; 42 U.S.C. 1983, Section 1985, and Section 1986, 18 U.S.C., Section 241 and
Section 242.

Petitioner seeks redress for discrimination on account suffered by Petitioner and
Petitioners in violation of the Constitution and Laws of the United States of America.

Petitioner alleges that rights of the constitutional procedural due process and due
process that afforded Petitioner and Petitioners by law have been and are being infringed
upon; rights to equal protection to the right to an unanimous jury has been violated, 4"
Amendment rights against illegal seizure, S Amendment prohibition against double
Jeopardy, 6™ Amendment right to a speedy trial have been violated while Defendants(s)
are continuing to hold/detain Petitioner(s) hostage under the color of law in their official
and individual capacity attempting to reinstitute prosecution while prohibited by Federal
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Constitution and barred from doing so, exceeding the limits of authority in violation of
Federal protective Constitutional immunities, civil and human rights.

2. This is also a complaint for damages (Federal questioned jurisdiction and
controversy is over $1,000,000,000 dollars) and a proceeding for a declaratory
judgement pursuant to the provision of Title 28, United States Code, Section 2201 and
2202, for the purpose of determining the following questions in actual controversy
between the parties.

This Honorable Federal District Court should carefully review this Petition of
which Petitioner (contends) supports the allegations contained herein and subsequent to
such an examination, and find just cause to grant.

Specifically, the principal of strict scrutiny should be applied as Petitioner(s),
Rev Errol Victor Sr., L.S. et ux et al are African Americans of suspect classified citizens
who have historically been proven to be powerless in a majoritarian process, the court
should at least require an evidentiary hearing wherein Petitioner(s) may submit evidence
of the veracity of Petitioner’s request.

A. Whether defendant(s) violated Petitioner(s) rights to a trial by an impartial jury
pursuant to the sixth (6") Amendment of the United States Constitution and denied
Petitioner(s) Equal Protection of the Law as incorporated against the States under the
Fourteenth (14™) Amendment of the United States Constitution.

B. Whether defendant(s) violated Petitioner(s) right to be protected from improper
seizure of person and involuntary servitude prohibition protection pursuant to the fourth
(4™) Amendment and the Thirteenth (13™) Amendment by restraining
Petitioner/Petitioners powerless in their custody captive while forcing harder labor upon
him/them, without a valid conviction denying Petitioner/Petitioners procedure of due
process and Equal Protection of Law afforded Petitioner/Petitioners pursuant to the
Fourteenth (14%) Amendment of the United States Constitution without just
compensation.

C. Whether Defendant(s) violated Petitioner(s) procedural due process, due process and
Equal. Protection in violating Petition(s) Civil Rights pursuant to 42 United States
Constitution Section 1983, for subjecting and causing Petitioner/Petitioners irrefutable
deprivation of his/their rights, privileges and immunities secured by the Constitution and
Laws of the United States of America, including the Civil Rights Act of 1964, barring
discrimination based on race, color religion, sex, or national origin by Federal or State
Government to prevent the abuse of Government powers, pursuant to 42 United States
Constitution Section 1985, 1986, and 18 U.S.C. Section 241 and 242.
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D. Whether Defendant(s) violated Petitioner(s) procedural due process, due process
under the (4*) Fourth, (5) Fifth, (6™) Sixth, (8%) Eight, (9*) Ninth, (13) Thirteenth and
(14" Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitution and the Laws and
Statutes of the State of Louisiana by purposefully manufacturing wrongful convictions,
attempting to manufacture wrongful convictions by methods of malicious prosecution by
cresting s scheme to;

1. Punish African American Louisianans, males in particular predicated on non-
unanimous jury verdict unconstitutional convictions for serious crimes as is historically
documented and according to the chairman of Louisiana’s Constitutional Convention “to
establish the Supremacy of the White Race” to undermine African American Louisianans
Civil Rights, due process and Equal Protection Rights and privileges and immunities
afforded them by the United States Constitution without fear of reprisal, as in this case
sub judice suffered by your African American male Petitioner herein, Rev Errol Victor
Sr.

2. Abuse of process by method of improper procedural application of Law, manifest
error of Law, and misrepresentation of what the certified record connotes arbitrarily
administration of acts discriminatively applied prejudicial to Petitioner(s) and contrary to
protective Federal Constitutional protective rights, done in official capacity under the
color of law.

3. Maximizing unlawful detainment causing vexation litigation and repeated habeas(s).

4. Unreasonably excessive bonds Pre-trail denying Pre-trial Liberty eroding
Petitioner/Petitioners presumptions of innocence Pre-trial Privileges including reputation
and economic stability.

5. Human trafficking Petitioner(s) across state lines and jurisdictions in violations of and
contrary to Federal Constitutional protections and civil rights reinacting the fugitive slave
act in practice prohibited.

6. Alienating the affection between husband and wife, children and parents causing
forced separation, mental fatigue and anguish, psychological torment and tyranny,
various chilling effects, emotional instability loss of income/financial strain, loss of
property and loss of business assets, loss of consortiumship and conjugal rights for years
without due process, without equal protection of the law guaranteed by the Federal
Constitution of the United States of America without the State of Louisiana obtaining a
valid lawful Constitutional conviction.
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3. PARTIES

3. PETITIONER, ERROL VICTOR SR., Living Soul, is a citizen of the United States of
America and is presently held illegally in custody of the St. Charles Parish Nelson
Coleman Correctional Center within the jurisdiction of the Eastern District Court of the
United States of the State of Louisiana, who owned business and personal property that
exceeded Twelve Million ($12,000,000.00) DOLLARS and his business economic life
was estimated at $500 Hundred Million ($500,000,000.00) DOLLARS, over a fifty year
period.

4. Defendant(s), STATE of LOUISIANA, its agents, entities, and employees in their
individual and official capacity, who were and are at all times responsible for all acts in
the violations of Petitioner’s Federal protective Constitutional Rights, Civil Rights and
Human Rights.

ALL PARTIES INDISPENSABLE INCLUDED

NATURE OF ACTION

5. This complaint for damages, reparations and relief is brought by the Petitioner(s)
under the United States Constitution, the Constitution of the State of Louisijana because
the defendants have violated plaintiff/Petitioner(s) due process, procedural due process,
equal protection and civil rights protection of the law. The defendant(s) have created a
scheme and conspiracy to take Plaintiff’s life, liberty and pursuit of happiness, plaintiff’s
property and have taken plaintiff’s business with an economic life projected at more or
equal to $500 Hundred Million ($500,000,000.00) DOLLARS without due process,
procedural due process or equal protection of the law. Petitioner seek general and special
damages compensatory and punitive damages, reparation and injunctive relief against
defendant(s). :

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. Jurisdiction of this court is pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Section 1343, 28 U.S.C. Section
1331, 42 U.S.C. Section 1983 et seq. for violation of Right to Privacy, and the Fourth,
Fifth, Sixth, Eight, Ninth, Thirteenth, and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States
Constitution. These violations were and are being committed within the Eastern District
of the State of Louisiana. Plaintiff/Petitioner Rev. Errol Victor Sr. is incarcerated
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illegally in the Eastern District. See, Habeas filed 28 U.S.C. Section 2241 Pre-trial
detained.

ALLEGATIONS TO SUPPORT ACTION

7. Plaintiff/Petitioner alleges that the State of Louisiana colluded and conspired to
deprive Petitioner and Petitioners who are of African American Heritage (the descendants
of former salves) constitutional due process of law and specific civil rights stated in terms
of racial equality, and rights denied which Petitioner/Petitioner cannot enforce in the
Courts of Louisiana has demonstrated and continues to demonstrate a complete disregard
for the Statutory and Constitutional rights of African American within its jurisdiction and
in particular in Petitioner’s case.

8. Respondent has demonstrated that in pursuit of African Americans (males in
particular), that the State of Louisiana will close the legal due process and equal
protection of law and immunities requirement of both Louisiana and the United States
Constitutions.

9. Petitioner, the Rev. Errol Victor Sr. L.S. was indicted in a 3™ superseding indictment.
Petitioner is African American. The instant superseding indictment was obtained
following the District Court’s termination of a second flawed superseding indictment
obtained in violation of Louisiana and the United States Constitutions.

10. Louisiana filed the third flawed instant indictment consistent with a process employed
obtaining indictment and/or bill of information against African Americans in violation of
mandate for empaneling, appointing, or otherwise consisting of a grand jury and
reinstitution of prosecution and allotment of cases under the law. A careful examination
of the race practice reveals that African American Citizens are indicted/reindicted and/or
charged by bill of information a disproportionate greater percentage of time, as opposed
to Caucasian Americans arrested for the same or similar offenses that are more likely to
be prosecuted and convicted in a court of law in the State of Louisiana.

11. Petitioner avers and show that the State of Louisiana in pursuit of African Americans
rarely (if at all) apply to force and assets of their office to pursue Anglo Americans/White
Americans with the same vigor that the State of Louisiana pursues African American-
defendants. In this case, Rev. Errol Victor Sr., and wife Tonya O. Victor, both African
American parents, have been indicted three (3) times for the same offense which has been
twice (2) times acquitted by operation of law with previous indictments dismissed
concluding in a Judicial Quash. Both Rev. Victor and wife were forced, contrary to their
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Federal Speedy Trial Rights and Double Jeopardy protections of the U.S.C., to represent
themselves; [Pro-SE] at a Capital Trial, facing life without any benefit of parole or
probation, with no legal experience.

12. Incredibly, Miraculously, Petitioner still managed to achieve a 10-2 jury verdict. A
non-unanimous jury verdict and thereafter unconstitutionally convicted.

13. Petitioner avers that the non-unanimous jury scheme in Louisiana codified at Article
1, Section 17 of the Louisiana Constitution and Code of Criminal Procedure Article 782
as was written and enforced by the State of Louisiana prior to Louisiana’s November 06,
2018 election and amend constitution violated specific civil rights, 42 U.S.C. Section
1983 of Petitioner/Petitioners and specific Federal rights, namely the Fourteenth
Amendment’s Equal Protection Clause and Constitutional Immunities.

14. Petitioner may produce on the hearing on the merits evidence to support his
contentions that, African Americans are treated differently due to their race in the State of
Louisiana dating back to decades where these tactics are contrary to the laws of the
United States and of which embraces Jim Crow and other racial practices. Such tactics
are meted out to African American defendants as a matter of course in the State of
Louisiana. This Honorable, Federal District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana
should exercise authority pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Section 1343, 28 U.S.C. Section 1331, 42
U.S.C. Section 1983, 1985, 1986, for violations of statutory rights incorporated by the
Fourteenth Amendment of the United States Constitution against the States, and for the
violations of the Fourth (4%), Fifth (5%), Sixth (6*), Eight (8%), Ninth (9, Thirteenth
(13™), Fourteenth (14*) Amendments incorporations thereof of the United States
Constitution that are being committed within the Eastern District of Louisiana, assume
jurisdiction in this matter and protect petitioner/petitioners as a class of citizens (African
Americans) from the intentional, careless, and reckless non-conformity with
jurisprudence and laws, civil rights, and the constitution of the United States, Petitioner
reserves the right to enroll attorney in this matter.

15. Petitioner is presently held captive and falsely incarcerated in Nelson Coleman
Correction Center (7) months after the United States Supreme Court granted his writ in
Petitioner’s case (See, Victor v. Louisiana, 19-5989 U.S. 2020, April 27,
2020) and vacated his conviction and sentence, without a conviction, without sentence,
without reinstatement or reinstitution of prosecution, without Bond and arguably without
Louisiana procedurally able to prosecute due to Speedy Rights long since violated as well
as double jeopardy prohibitions, Petitioner is unlawfully, in violation of Federal
Protective Constitution Rights, is being, at the time of this writing illegal
unconstitutionally forcefully detained by the State and State actors without fear of
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reprisal. Petitioner, Rev. Errol Victor Sr. L.S. moves for the protection of his Federal
Constitutional rights to be immediately release. (See, Habeas filed in this honorable
court, Victor v. Robinson, Nov. 2020) and a Temporary Restraining Order Expeditiously.

16. The State of Louisiana consistently use the law arbitrarily and selectively with
African American defendants. Petitioner alleges that Louisiana’s long history of racism,
discrimination and partial treatment of African Americans in its court system requires a
minimum inquiry as to whether this case involving a 10-2 jury verdict, several civil rights
violations, continual tort actions, speedy trial rights violation, double jeopardy violations,
malicious prosecution, attempted malicious prosecution, crimes in official capacity
misprision of felony by officers of the court and employees of the State in violation of
oath of office, malfeasance, theft of public funds, as to whether this case (among others)
should not be granted a permanent injunction and temporary restraining order enjoining
the defendant for violating Petitioner’s Civil Rights and Federal protections.

CAUSE OF ACTION
United States Supreme Court of America
ON REMAND
Victor v. Louisiana, 19-5989 (4/27/2005), 590 U.S. 2020

17. Holding: The Supreme Court Justice Gorsuch, held the Sixth Amendment right to
jury trial, as incorporated against the states by way of the Fourteenth Amendment,
requires a unanimous verdict to convict a defendant of a serious offense, abrogating
Apodaca v. Oregon, 406 U.S. 404, 92 S. Ct. 1628, 32 L. Ed. 2d 184, and Johnson v.
Louisiana, 406 U.S. 356, 92, S Ct. 1620, 32 L. Ed. 2d. 152, and on April 27, 2020 thereby
Vacated petitioner herein, Rev. Errol Victor Sr.’s conviction and sentence and Remand to
the inferior courts in light of this Ratio Decidendi, in Petitioner’s case by an eight to one
vote.

18. In 48 States and Federal court, a single juror’s verdict to acquit is enough to prevent
a conviction, but Louisiana have long punished people based on 10-to-2 verdicts. In this
case, Rev Errol Victor Sr. was convicted of a serious crime in Louisiana Court by a 10-
to-2 jury verdict. Instead of a mistrial he would have received almost anywhere else in
the country, Rev Errol Victor Sr. was sentenced to life without parole. The United States
Supreme Court Ruled his conviction by a non-unanimous jury was unconstitutional

Page 8 of 15



Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1 Filed 12/21/20 Page 9 of 14

denial of the Sixth Amendment Right to a jury trial and held that his Judgment of
Conviction is to be VACATED (SEE, Exhibit “A”) writ of Coram Nobis Exhibit
attached.

19. Plaintiff states that said scheme to deny plaintiff{s) right to a jury trial and
unanimous verdict to convict is in violation of 42 U.S.C. Section 1983, 1985, and 1986,
and 18 U.S.C. Section 241 and 242.

42 U.S.C. Section 1983 provides that:

Every person who, under the color of any Statue, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to
be subjected, any citizen of the United States or other person within the
jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges or immunities
secured by the Constitution and law, suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for
redress, shall be liable to the party injured in an action of law.

As a result of the aforementioned violation of Plaintiff’s Statutory Rights as incorporated
by the 14® Amendment of the Federal Constitution, defendant continuously violated
Plaintiff’s 4" Amendment, 5% Amendment, 6% Amendment, 8% Amendment, 9%
Amendment and 13 Amendment without any fear of reprisal all incorporated against the
States by the 14" Amendment of the U.S.C. See, Ramos v. Louisiana Opinion pg. (3 of
11) last paragraph, (4 of 11) First two First paragraph attached as Exhibit “(B)”,
Petitioner provide for supplement to petition “Written Reason for Judgment” by the
Honorable Stephen B. Beasley, 11" JDC, Sabine Parish, Louisiana, State of Louisiana
versus Melvin Cartez Maxie, Docket No. 13-CR-72522 for clarity in support of Petition.

42 U.S.C. 1985 provides that:
(2) Obstructing justice; intimidating party, witness, or juror. If two or more

persons in any State or Territory conspire to deter, by force, intimidation, or
threat, any party or witness in any court of the United States from attending such
court, or from testifying to any matter pending therein, freely, fully. And
truthfully, or to injury such party or witness in his person or property...or if two
or more person conspire for the purpose of impeding, hindering, obstructing, or
defeating, in any manner, the due course of justice in amy State or Territory, with
intent to deny to any citizen the equal protection of the laws, or to injure him or
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his property for lawfully enforcing, or attempting to enforce, the right of any
person, or class of persons, to equal protection if the law;
(3) Depriving person of rights or privileges. If two or more persons in any State or
Territory conspire, or go in disguise on the highway or on the premise of another,
for the purpose of depriving, either directly or indirectly, any person or class of
persons of equal protection of the laws, or of equal privileges and immunities under
the law...In any case of conspiracy, whereby another is injured in his person or
property, or deprived of having and exercising any right or privilege of a citizen of
the United States, the party so injured or deprived may have an action for recovery of
damages, occasioned by such injury or deprivation, against any one of the
conspirators.
42 U.S.C. Section 1986 provides that:
Every person who, having knowledge that any of the wrongs conspired to be done,
and mentioned in the preceding section 1985, are about to committed, and having
power to prevent or aid in preventing the commission of the same, neglects or refuses
so to do, if such wrongful act be committed, shall be liable to the party injured, or his
legal representative, for all damages caused by such wrongful act, which such person
by reasonable diligence could have pretended; and such damages may be recovered
in an action on the case;
18. U.S.C. Section 241 provides that:
If two or more person conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any
inhabitant of any State or Territory, District in the free exercise or enjoyment of any
right or privilege secured to him by the Constitution or law of the United States, or
because of his having so exercise the same; or if two or more persons go in disguise

on the highway or on premise of another, with intent to prevent or hinder his free
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exercise or enjoyment of any rights or privilege so secured-They shall be fined no

more than $10,000.00 or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both, and if death
results, they shall be subject to imprisonment for any term of years or for life.

18 U.S.C. Section 242 provides that:
Whoever, under the color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or
District to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the
laws of the United States shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than
one year, or both; if bodily injury results from the acts committed in violation of this
section or if such acts include the use, attempted use or threatened use of a
dangerous weapon, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten
years, or both;...
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CAUSE OF ACTION 2

VIOLATION OF 5™ AMENDMENT DOUBLE JEOPARDY, 6™
AMENDMENT SPEEDY TRIAL AND 14™ AMENDMENT EQUAL
PROTECTION DUE PROCESS, PROCEDURE DUE PROCESS

Plaintiff for argument submits “Plea In Bar” Dismissal pursuant to La. Cr. C. P.
Art 532(f) in violation of Sixth Amendment of the United States Constitution
Speedy Trial Rights incorporated against the States by 14® Amendment U.S.C. as
well as due process and equal protection immunities and privileges afforded to
Louisianans pursuant to the Louisiana Constitution, Art 1, Section 16, 2, 3, and
22, as attachment to this pleading submitted to the 40% JDC a total of 29 pages

with exhibits.
CAUSE OF ACTION 3
VIOLATIOIN OF 6™ AMENDMENT DOUBLE JEOPARDY AND THE 14™
AMENDMENT

Plaintiff submits for argument “Writ of Coram Nobis/Vobis, Wit of Error, NUNC
‘PRO TUNC in the violation of THE DOUBLE JEOPARDY DOCTRINE OF THE
SIXTH AMENDMENT OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION
INCORPORATED TO THE STATES by the Fourteenth (14%) Amendment as
submitted to the 40% JDC, Writ (222) pages, Exhibits 13-40, with Judgment/order
conceding that the original allotted case 2000-CR-165 ended with a motion to
Quash Granted By the Trial Judge, never appealed, a Judicial Acquittal by
operation of law due to an improper procedural dismissal by the State’s Prosecutor
thereafter the reinstitution of prosecution of the same case/cause/issue in another
allotted division of Court against the Standing Rules of the Court and Federal
Constitutional Prohibitions both the Sixth Amendment and the 14™ Amendment
U.S.C. Double Jeopardy and Equal Protection violations

WHEREFORE, plaintiff pray that this Court:
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1. Assume jurisdiction of this action and issue a temporary restraining order, or a
Preliminary injunction and a permanent injunction restoring plaintiff°s Liberty,
business, movable and immovable property, stop defendants from taking forther action
against plaintiff until such time that 8 hesring can be heard, and a permanent injonction
restraining defendant(s) and its agents and servants from further injuring Plaintiffherein
until there is a full-blown proper hearing before  jury;

2. Declare that the defendant(s) violated plaintiffs right to privacy, right to his property,
violated plaintiff’s equal protection of the law, immunities and privileges, violated his
Constitutional Right to procedural due process, violated plaintiff's right to a trial by a
fair and impartial jury as pursuant to the Constitution if the United States, ad set forth
ahove; )

3. Award plaintiffs $3,200,200,000.00 for compensable plus punitive damages and
reparations for the violation of Petitioner and all indispensable African American
Louisisnans and unknown parties similarly situated, of their protective Constitutional
Federal Rights, loss of income, liberty, business, reputation, dignity, for mental anguish,
alienation of affection, involuntary servitude for shame and unspeakabie humiliation
and dehumanization and their cost and attorney fiees, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. Section
1983, and all available laws and statutes under the United States Constitution and State
of Louisiana;

AND,

4. Enter such other and further relief as the Court deems just
5. Plaintiff request a trial by Jury
6. Plaintiff reserves the right to amend/supplement this pleading

Dated: /2'/3“ ;_0

*In Proper Person  REV. ERROL VICTOR, SR. LS.
P.0.Box 2181

Slidell, LA 70459

Page 13 of 14



Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1 Filed 12/21/20 Page 14 of 14

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, We, Certify that on this day of , & copy of the foregoing
was filed with the Honorable Clerk of Court, by physmallyhandmg same to Correctional officer
as per the mailbox rule to be placed with the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid in advance of mailing, to
the opposing party.

Rev. Errol Victor Sr.,, L.S,
Pro Se PETTTIONER

STATE OF LOUISIANA
AFFIDAVIT
L, Rev. Errol Victor Sr., HEREBY STATE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT I AM THE
AFFIANT HEREIN LISTED IN THIS PETTTTON AND THAT ALL STATEMENTS AND

FACTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE.

THUS DONE THIS day of

Rev. Errol Victor Sr.
PETTITIONER
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- 2712000 Search - Suprerne Court of the United Statas

FEXHBIT

Iy

v

N 74
C

S s——————

ﬁ - Search documents in this case:r Search }
No. 19-5989
Title: Errot Victor, Sr., Petitioner
V.
Louisiana
Docketed: September 18, 2019
Lower Ct. Court of Appeal of Louisiana, Fifth Circuit
Case Numbers: (15-KA-339)
Decision Date: May 26, 2016
Discretionary Court Decision October 15, 2018
Date:
DATE PROCEEDINGS AND ORDERS
May 09 2018 Petition for a writ of certiorarl and motion for leave o proceed in forma

pauperis filed. (Response due October 18, 2018)

Motion for Leave to Proceed in Forma
Pauperis Petition Appendix Appendix
Proof of Service

Oct 23 2019 Waiver of right of respondent Louisiana to respond filed.

Main Document

Oct 25 2018 Defer Consideration of Petition Pending Degcision In Similar Case of Erral
Victor, Sr. not accepted for filing. (October 28, 2018)

Oct 25 2019 Motion to defer consideration of the petition for a writ of certiorari filed by
petitioner Errol Victor, Sr.

Main Document Proof of Service

https:llwww.supremecourtgov/search.aspx?ﬁlename=/docketldockatﬁlesmmllpublich9-5989.htm(
~ - F103 N
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httpsjmw.supremecouﬂ.govlsearch.aspx?ﬁlenam

Search - Suprams Court of the United States

Qct 31 2019 DISTRIBUTED far Conference of 11/15/2018.

Nov 08 2018 Supplemnental brief of pelitioner Errol Victor, Sr. filed.
Main Document Other Other

Nov 12 2019 Response Requested. (Due December 12, 2019)

Dec 10 2018 Motion tc extend the time to file a response from December 12, 2015 to
February 10, 2020, submitted to The Clerk.
Maln Document

Dec 13 2019 Motion to extend the time to file a response is granted and the time is
extended to and including February 10, 2020.

Jan 31 2020 Motion to extend the time to file a response from February 10, 2020 te
February 24, 2020, submitted to The Clerk.
Main Document

Feb 03 2020 Motion to extend the time to fle a response is granted and the time is
further extended to and including February 24, 2020.

Feb 24 2020 Brief of respondent Louisiana in opposition fled.
Main Document Other Proof of Service

Mar 12 2020 DISTRIBUTED for Conference of 3/27/2020.

Mar 23 2020 Reply of petitioner Errol Victor, Sr. filed. (Distributed)
Main Document Other Proof of Service

Apr 20 2020 DISTRIBUTED for Conference of 4/24/2020.

e=/docket/docketfiles/html/public/19-5988 html

ExH8IT
\.\C 2

/71 AN

24



Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 21 of 58

e

’I“/c ﬂ/f Ol DusiEre7 Gl )

ST M THE PAETRT (SH

STATE )= Jourrs) AR

{) CHET dBER + 0655 - -/ tfff <

STFTE  2F Lois/AN A

‘ vErzscs

ERRoL i ik 4 SK -

WRIT OF

CerArd flobrs / Voders

Wi =
CRALE  MWC 2O
T/ C

/KC/’%//W Ja 4?(/%(/

,.{’, e

d : T —"

—

/267: Errel ﬁcé/ S LS

W ECE STEC, fary B2 7

/4//,[4/,2;/ LA 720 57

. ] 1. 7
Vi 2R B [ VA RIR\N “f H



Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 22 of 58

TNIEKXK

FheE
i / 5 /7 — e . ‘s
(3 ble 2F ,4:,///;‘/2////:5 I L Y.
i 4
’ ? s { o
S A = o e e - - e e - . r

) 'y T~ - N T AT g
KEGUEST [FCR EXFEIED (edlSTaTTres « o . oo« o Y ftu)

JULSPiCTIedd ¢F ToeE  (rur 7

7 — . - —_— y g /" -7 . -
TTOTERAGL 7 CF THE CHSE o oo ot v .\,;/ (///, Lefe

":zj;ls/é /ﬁ/{%u/ﬁ/lé/\’,/ﬁ . L~ . e e e e e e 1"15:’

Cenl Clerspcns | <o . o




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 23 of 58
\/ (TR v Kibinsond

Agp 1"

TRRIE oF AuTHEELTTES

FAG &

[/{C,’/&/(’ i [(L/{/srif?&

(9-5989 __ /S _____ D20, US

Hrel 277 2020 e

(S, W Fedrp - Kee b a

'

@33 F. 34 Y50 (2007) ..

Lam ¢ Tayle £

1

529 1).5. 420,436 2ceB) | . <~ .

*’y ﬂ?? . ’T/A/ iz ae

i

Yty Se 24 794 (15530 - e

STATE v, Keecl.

G55 S 2AUTC(GISD . . o . o o~ -~ .

J’ﬂffé’ v foo,z?é//

6(535(59,(/5'[‘20/0)“' G

JrArE v, JI/M/&{& 2

S5} So.2d (303 [/‘43/7)‘ N

thehke v, Chlabhoma

Y F 1S 393 (1966) . L . < L L

\517'217@ |24 1//(—-72/&

(5o i 339 1557 S0 2 atb (55 - -

Breaste, v falehend

(26, (¢ P 3d 643 (I - = - - - - .

Brave-Fornandez . (S,




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 24 of 58
L
Viere v Rebingend

APP \\ ((f Y

Table o/m Jed Phert //[‘j‘ éfcvué )

JTA 7 TS
7

/'{L(/U/ 573073 Li/ W’/{\/m-v \ ‘?"",5',’4’&:/&

.// ("L /7u//‘— /z'/'{/ ] - e e : e Sz T ‘5//( 7

/x L/ /1/;'/:/7 t>1>4 -/

(’E’l//zl /{L(,c, /“/, ([4 ) - - - - -

VU0 1S fend il 7,




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 25 of 58

e = :
\ VIETER v, Nohin send

§ \\45\(
Appe 20

Lust of EXthBTS

E)//‘Zr[jz ZL

_/:T?Z?ﬂ(f 24’6 Lynes? YL

Lvlubi "

L /7. S SUBERIE (Tl ], TH

eI T eF THE Z/f/c'///?ﬁ

STATES | Teder 7 72

el Ber £ VeTiESE

LILGNCTT 7T T7edlA! (G s e

b bl B

N
)
&

LA 5775 Court- ot 4/,0("//
LhOER T8 VRPATE, KEY -

V1272R'S fontyyctron oI

LewtiND) <o) ¢ vacale

Ex) e ud o

~- (& 152 Al Z008-CR-(6S /mﬂ;/;é;«

OE 775 (b T Zoée Jasrne

/)}wsxa/t/ ,4 4 /f7£/ j(‘ G

Ey/zzé?{ // HDN

fQ’f)?e ,y%Z’[/Zf’ & /I’/éffé/’ﬂ{/f V. yu/;'/'/g’/

ﬂc(f[(/ v ffn///@/) St /e////

Jitated A% Ke o frgent

Ae W (s Algri bt 407

\/’Df(

Erhb7 “E”

/-1 STATE & “BREF RESIASE

TN THE (/S.SCT. T

Digri(ssa




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 26 of 58

\,’z i R v. RC}I{) SRS

Aﬁcu Y21

e ——

JURS DTt LE THE (L]

)@/«‘7/’(/7/”/ /// / 7/”/7/-7// /4}/”" //5‘ OCTSE ,

Ra) /‘”7//(72/72//”

i/ K e/ fg )/ L ,S/(.;/u /f oA / §// “e / : ///(« e/ 2 s /
7

ez 7 CAse /,75117"/€f st S CR-fl § -r'/'(’/ LEIITNCT LDt 7/;.{,_&7/

ool Final K

&k

/ -
C/}‘ TRE 2P 7/ /4: A /C 74’5/(/ /(/é'{{,/g';z o ES A=l

L.J45C,. & Z@// ~CK- /767‘ AN NS I CC e~ T e Jre

JATTrAG 7 07 THE CASE

(K-/ ’é{n&'} ;/ /g: Zé{( 'Z/‘-’ﬁ& 5?4. ’/ /(Lf’/)/(///c7 (/w//("{'(‘(,

7 o 2SS / s
/{j;g;/ peret //g-‘n//:v(/(,; < gf)g,» G2 ,//,{/ (S e (:/ ¢ 7{/(5// / sl ,>/zm,
7 = t R/

K 3 5/
Vs # C?'/é’j’/'é‘é VAL (/c g PR /5_/74/4:;:7 5:/ Zgg KT /’/ 50

Case 2. ZEOE-CR- (€S /f/é"‘;"f“?("v’éf(/ /’c%';f’f/r:ﬁf*r’ /; ;é'/F’/‘:“’? Jz)/ o

/22T 591(/7[9 /—/ C?/“Q/(cw/»,v(zm'/ ,4?"’,’/,;“.,5 \Jé/l,.;"}z 72&..,

/77.f///c‘/-/ ﬂ/c orss (32,co¢, 26 c-%) /(//e’/ a2 L. /j ol farriers

i’/
g&d#f /96747[/:/7‘/ (%3 /f‘/fﬁ.‘:CC/‘/L/ Lern éf? J//,, 7%“/”5"’/

2.2, Ree T, 1He che GES Ll Trrecod é/ fr2c é/fr"cx;?/ Vi

Jecerr (/eqrgg ,r??(,«/“-(/ L hlE t/f dged 42 ?A e, W A7€76€7 %’ cre

S
‘/”h’?ﬁ Cf”f"’”’tf’ éf Crccf/?é’ fa =4 /,u bc/f?//:f /:)A/f/V/a«’ K//cvf

Aes. (4! 3¢ ¢ (/r)(Z)(é/a

O Febiaios 5 26/0 e il 08/ 50 g ") /j//ﬂ’:f(-’

v
//ﬂ ?/56/ &7 C/?ff’/’ff /’/7(7[/6”":’ 76’ &ac?r'/ %’é’ /"‘?(/("/{/] /¢/~f (‘A/{

76 e /”( //7//3’/ //9’/’/»/5'/ /70’/74//[/ 2L e SH 7-/// //f"'t.’ //??/7/9/

/ﬁcﬁf///s &//r[’é (5]7'5(\/ L7 (B A é&/”? %? ’W/O)/Uﬁ“f

ﬁ"’c’d@ff'”’#%f/ Z/ W//ﬂz_?ja s, ,//C s, /J’/’f% ! //c""j‘u éz‘/ &t

/u(o (/"- “C ;‘/'g{?p)( r‘ﬂ 14'({% \




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 27 of 58

\‘, 5]
VIETER v, Kebingan

RS &
Pop: © 2

L E——

f\.x

PR

N ’ T F g
Ly ({/,.//-4/‘/ %’/’ Y7724 /5,/7/? lrdid ,yf'/ //”{ /’//l./ Sres s 3 /"‘/”?'r;/

J Vi ( b
//// o it (/ 0 ///// //1 Nz ///fﬁ e W LT 27 7/?//5‘&& oo
~

//[/c L5 /(//" /L’ (L "/c/ S//// .L« / "/// AT /;7',2 f//'/‘,@r/}jf} et 7%,9
=T
’76 %J 77/ =l e/Aﬂ&f & L fé%’)"f £S5 7/? /c/,/zy &'/ S,z //( c.’?:/’(f/?c/,////?
"\/ ‘

J

T/cr /u//é/( /7/&/ zo/fﬁ/[,c{;, cr Cf//fr -,-v‘///-/)[/,?l/ % /’/}a //’7/@"'.//’61(//4.‘6’
,_1/{'/,' 4
(.’% %(/f. C)/c?//t’/?K/ /7////7(/‘//&,/(/ /’/ﬁ/(/{lc// e

e
Tr' )é)’{f("/; .

s T~ !

.,

/,[//?"r:" /f?/‘; ‘}'c' {_é/ /?f/’/f / LELES ’///14/ //// & c/(/, AP // //
M el Y e j// »///(//('// //r//‘//

,r// ¢ 2l o /’c//(‘e o Asrvess /‘“//%f/r//’f”/ﬂé“( l/r//

?C/zc//ii/( C’/l(rq/s ye2 %ﬂc/vfi/f GR1E e v Cive ) Lietor ST
/c /?L//' Z/ (‘/é‘/_ 72 (’/ C/ //’/\/ // - ‘:,._. "1 "C',_g’"‘(,'?f{;, /@5”‘(7’/7{:,«,& (__é

19> FEC LT /,7 //7‘/ e ’44 /’/”J AL JELES C// /p/ ?9/ fj///// ’9)

/'/{wec/(f /”rrc/c/ Sy X (’/'L/,f (ater cxf ///} //m/ T oAﬂ«/f

f””r//’f//ﬁ/ /?m/?f/ /c//o/ (¥ ~m(/(’//£/ ,76//7/c/’<‘/ o )c/a/ b et ///

L te SE7E /é(cw)(/(/ GEE //(//f/ AL o A (//r g //1 Cibw,

[EG i Er e s 0/’/4‘4//0(//7(«" {/ﬁ?/;/,/?f &/Ofa‘(‘//c 20 / /e /‘//

*fgc JZine ’a&:’/( P LCSE /(/ SO vd S /6’—?/// /f/ o / ///’“('

“B Q/ Ve, Vo) THE T /Jé//;’(”é{‘f ECy -l /77 o /0’;/%, A

ﬂ/f'/’e// f# Fhe /cdn}c o s e (//a//2r7/ AISC S Z/‘(‘E (P

(//(1/,(7//&/ <7// %C/ /? )/#/S/&'V /Z/f /Aac//z’/ef“//)//;f/?/

fié’fwﬁ F/k/"/zc’wlé/ { “’/’A_// by I/ v, 7)/ PUESUES f//é’/zaa/ (%

R

Uté(/’?cf c’f/ %é 7/;*“7;/6// / /e,éa / f 71, c,é/ 54’; ,/747 /7 7'// re

JE-) 2 F o F %@, OT5E Llal0nsrs L o //,; fé /) S S8

/)/(/ “A‘/:’C/ {7( L&l T. /é///"’?déﬁ///(/‘//a/(/é% rx//a/f = ’é/’{/(/‘*

%7“/‘ é’.)m 4/ (__(/f’/[f,/:/ d/’//ﬁ% 7/7?5 é/v/fzij /7/2/5 J(//zé’(%




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 28 of 58

£ 5 i\ ST
VICTER v Ribinsend |

1
R &
Ny e

e 23

/ é“é//%

/{/ /{/’ (e /k, /2. ZJ/// 7//’%/ 27 S, JZ/ Y ErE /z,,, /(é-;z%z-(z%y-/

. s =
L 1S 25 e 7% 7’/2& f‘*"ﬁ(/?{”ﬁf <’ /,’3’6'//7745”74‘713 ,):,/7;( N a2 75'(’
4
. Ny et N SR . . .
| //‘z'? 7“/5' c;/'* e S/ 10 - 1/7 7 / £ )//// 2’ 7? d"//ff/c/ /‘%g" v rerifeye £

e le /7/,554/(’4/( G2 Ao et 5 e e clir [ E e i :'f'/
& /

-
/[u/f‘l‘)}:(ﬂ’/’q ’-‘7-5' /5'7/? ’:/::"(,J?/:,/;) W /»7[//’ 7/71" //:/ %// . '

/m (v f (7 _ThE 547’”/6‘/ o - o ,,ﬂ//?ff/m«////’ & //2/’ //”/’x _5,; : /y

//v’ o7 f/fx’cf/ /77/,7%// //g"’rv K - /{f[;z-/c /75-/’,;' '/!,;‘?//6?

«~ .
DrEs e ’ by “he Wl P end e O AR S 7///&4 A P

[4
-

Z ’
/f«’ES/’) 7’77/ y /’/(i’z’//’//f ek ju//(au)/(/,? /i‘) Lo o CUSivis

”/757»@ (4i7€§ (l L/y E A’://}I/?// '////"’L//

Zi4 ﬁfff H7 220 77 U Fod! o fos J/ N 4

5 V007 / el I ’o’ ”%/ //7/”/ A //g/,/ﬁyn,./#;; 7 f’/;w r’i%{f/@f‘”%’ ;lf “w%’/:ffﬁz;&/

7
lre? € J/’c"’r/ %71»" /‘z/c:’f,/ ;?C, /0// /‘//, o PR / ‘9;/ ///'“)M /( o //r/?c’? /"/’7»‘

4////f7’/,//7/ //uv‘//f/ /1-'/7?//1 c(~/ A7 // 157//7/'(} Ccs 7 74.“//{”(;”

("’// /g/f/f?f/ﬁ/‘ /57 /;(/// (// //”/7715 I /m/ff/;w«r > /C/ L5 — e

’4;{[7/9)/ ,{?‘L{,C;ﬂr .1

TS ptni s T EF O AV ///’/’ VS BT o~ TR f{aja//cw S




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 29 of 58

REOUES T FoR ExFEDITED (EHSIVEEATIeA/

/7;46//” gL ed /t‘/ﬁé//(/g /ﬂ(/ e/ ///(/{ fo frore ren

s “?urﬁ%ﬁ é’/(/’C f/ /Cc/ (764757 (¢ f*/c!/(/z’ s //715 Zo///// 4 (//,/: /////A/

, 9
//’ e {/(/Af/(f AL D¢/ i ;/7/ ;*/; 7;’1;/’/7;2 S L ,45)/4 //L/

u?(//,(ca,; f‘é/ L /% LT LSE é‘//?x ({(/{(/’?/(w/a/*j éc/ ,/?:_, j 7 /f{”cff '7/

Kc;@r’éd /'; ' ; '/, 2747 /6’1/667%’//% //fz?// S0 e ) s 4

I

- =
o freh TRl s rnen CTA A Jévfr/z”?a:’ frnire bonn 1Fcsrew

J’Z)L'f 7////’/ /4‘//‘//5/////’7/ /2%—//{/{#/ / oA /(//r;y?/’}// ‘&"‘(/ ) "/';/

/7‘7frz’¢7/ (i F /Z ) e /¢7f St Fe i Voo S A PR

(4“"-'/?""/7 Corm 5//(//02// (77 éf”/ﬂ ’ ”/' //5;{:‘»’ //?/47(—7/(/'\//0/’?"’5

‘J‘T?//;;,,K e / // (’/5’/ /s cron /7 ’/?/ e v '/"’/>f{ f’7~L 75 ’:})’///

/U’"7/°&/ > 4 /2 4/‘// - -

/74 CASE 4/ an Cersie /&r/ et/ Erveors Gleceet o

e czuéc/fc/aw[/’d/f/// c’/’//’/‘/,_// (B ferrer o5 S

/7(55/6‘756 {i/ < %/7 1 /t’//"’é’('o' 7 /6{((/, %%/c/“(/( &/Q”f‘c/ﬂ/'

ovee 74////.{;// l”z*/’é//g//o/u ('_L A&’/Qq Loe [l (/(,//4/7 E2C (o iy Ca / & U

¢ ‘Jt”/’7lf’765 e re- /ﬂf%///z/?m/ﬂ///q‘(fcjfﬂ/ 70 g/;z’ma/, o?

K fFa5E ’46/ f//’/o‘/df? 2~ e %/_/,»(, /4/’@[« s Those IR

prusfo b ("5//’"6”/("6/&/ Leery ('5/2/4/’0@/57&/ o e /(.4"'/76/'1¢tfj

Cents ruepe s fort Jredds (04 //f///mq /r'?Jw /;-'7&/f7ééé (’mz’/;zzzézz‘we

. T : A ' i 7
(f 7’2/}",747 b€ [oGrre$ mr/{a/%’ ée/ 70z /‘,’»:W(/yﬁ,»?/ /;/,7 or 5"//'

Prlalds Cletr e //u L ww;é /At e 2 5(/ 7 s (‘r;a///o// raus

(0¥ /’{x /M/;,,Jf/c d;?"/ 7//5//1/ /,57%6 /é"((?é/ 4///(’//6? //f/’/"[//‘// ///w

(} M/"/

///” /C)f"z‘:’/’% C&l//@ // //47/“” s /é(fs C”/({’fé,’ 7 ﬂ(,’,«ff-/b//7l/t/d/

. A Y N PP /‘.,\



Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 30 of 58

J

g / > 4 Yo v ‘ b
(/ 4 "F/f](j UL =, /z/ a7 //’jD/ /7 ar ot (;‘/ ////,; . Q///li Ay 6;/4
. ) o . ” W, —-———7
ALy Srdrméa g’ %//’e’ //7//{7(/ ;/// /é’ 2 /7/ GG ES 5 /&',4 v 4, f’z'(_

] =
cwil Lesgec fo E (A0S, ol fipudatiods 2F B T

oL L B | pardiced st i 72 //f/?’// L LT g S

/{/ %/u.) 74///'( (//I"w’? 7/77/ (e //// ///* / L Putr 50797 f s (»—C/%f-»

ﬁ‘
e 5 - ,’ - . - 4 . " / o
Ca5y, 2 ”/ 7% / S ST z@f LA P S :/:’/7 rLEFZIT
' 7
) . S e , R .
< 7 ; . ~ o . ; o~ . -
S, ’.»(e/?/ 17 4/ L /?/?i"/ e A e ///-4; e é»f// 7L /;‘g[_-;/; e Zgg ;_é,/
7 P 4 # -y 7 7 - /’
£ s R S T A Gt S , : L £
2 d FRLP S, GO ISR 2T 58 g SO T e e
( - A
. N ?
P A, ”:x/./ (oizmps i (/) 7/’/¢f~4 e Lo /4?/ 0 e Ao
7
# . A / oo L
bz tice rppupd o 1efns gatbll A s 20058 B
ol ,

S , , -
e L e L L S e L L D) / .
CHIT Y ai T 50 esr .,;3/3(2:” FUR G /e/ L 128, Fors §
>

’e‘éf wert Sor exped (120 (st QELATIeN [ Sppe/Firee s




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 31 of 58
VieTBR . Lowsidna, iR v Rebincere

HABSA.S

YT Judipnid Jismaer ok
ST Tty THE BArTisr BraOSH

RIS KLU s

e e 7 uwber. 2008 -0x- 16 S~ D A

JTaE ot Ll S I

(T ESH S

L [0CT2R |

G T CF (el (B S 18S iy s R

Jy Ao 7aal

L 7 FUETSF 7275 AAis AR LF P 7 _la (Cepge <

WC‘C/ /—;fc / [ua?’// f 4/ 77 q ﬁz 4/:/?& CFLETS 74/45

/f//z//t'uw/?¢
s 7
/. V2. /MV/J/ (st ///{5”05/—“ o5 o7 T a BA

Gues S //z/ag Lol e ;/ Loy plsier o uree £

v
Zareql, z/v(a/g %f/ﬂgr 9% Z’/’//g}/’ e f,é A0 D

Uﬂc’/L/ /’(/ﬂfgwi//?é‘ fﬁc/f/}{/(?/ﬂ/?/ﬁifz/ Zg»—// AL z/’ K’Z

Zr 7M //57;/‘/ / /:// /t”%fc/ /36/ / AR 4//7{//@ Y //:

ga [onfonfe fas /{mm & é/ e 50 fo comin v 7//4/0&'/ ‘

éj/ zz/’f /{4’/25/ é;’//“ 7% e Ja”/?&( @g Lo (% “ / Vi ihd

peusiang  (T-3957 4 2070, o d (T8, 755




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 32 of 58

\/’i CTDE . Rcv:;;.w"\g(zﬁf"l
. N [N
D N
frop- 25

(/"/L/”/(é/< 7‘”/‘//’///, ’&//) e Leriesipane ST {0

(l»’/z/“'/ /J ///;/07/ A" 2’/7&7/74/ I8 w//”//fj 7/“4/5 %727//)(

hgs /’c”/ w/ec( 230 (’fx?ﬁ/a/e/a/ /Ax g ) fogs % -,

—_ - . - g . Py
/5 L g = Auie 750l o fre Coarbore cod SE
r'd

P o . o , . . . 'y
g /’jt //; /_// e ErE % A& A’/,f eos] & ﬂc7/'-/4:’_§ f/f’f’//’éﬂ/
. . - N ~ ~/ .
Féove gad Fat s fhrorsbie Levirions of nom

- \/% /7 V4 /7//5 5 ;/"i/ / SEC / ;///417/}/'/2/ %/f/;{(/ 744 Ll /»//c/ //n? <

4
2476 Q’&/(Z/I/V(’//?g‘ {A//qrv/ézt/ 7/4; FE S Ll E ///jﬁ// (fj &l At

J 7 .
/zzng 7z 7//z/u Sed Jfﬁuv/e // LES ST (fe [/xzz/éc/\f%nér

iV Pc’iC//'AZ [?c C/z& 5*01:* Z»[’éu"’ﬁ'?géf e %/M fvﬂ//ﬁ/ /e)f/n’/

sssue 1’/ /45‘”“ FpoE-CR-/2S al Ao /\/L/,,{/u/t//{)—

\ ¢ f
ol /“sﬂ e/ CR-ITR Loy (BT e e Jewe

//Mre wzs A8 s /L//» mz / [eSEl eg%/vt/ 2/ ,76/%/,/ ”J//éfd

/’%M’? 40’720'./ C’/’/ﬂ’@/y & ///Ho"/«yac/ el éc/ Z/f/ff

P ode lore T Sersnré 5/ a‘/fé C/fs ”/L/z% Jaé S c‘//é’é //ee ,

Cetleam . /;/;/év* fx?’ LS. 5/)25 Y36 (2o }(é’é’ e N )

(M’murle: of %fne Corirtt pose 2OOB-CR CR- 165 . /7/6/6 (s

b  THE IERK oF euRT s Is/€, What as bhe T’u/\ai ceselottans ©
s

STAZE v Tlhtrs, «4R2 5o 2 794 (Lo Ao (752 D
’7&{/”5/,(57/'77/ 744 ZZ Cf(}/}/-? 4/"‘/ 535) \".ZZ/ CT7#ER CHSE ¢ “

/"’V// gue d L /[fé’q 7oA G &(’Ec/&//?f/ @7//7/ (’J//cﬁfu . (//

. Glast Ta ote e toren & Lised 2 rear 4/2*’7//’(/5 Fpify et

(7 s Oase gf Lar /z//eq /ﬁ/ﬁcfﬂf/ﬁf ./)l Krunc///c/)

4’)/75//5/1074; LAg e &’f/(o//c>M//ﬂﬁ /mf/cf //L/?ra(l O/nd

S aVeE A2 % ) resu Y /‘fj/é’/"’" A (e CISE. .



Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 33 of 58
VICTER v. Robinsras

App. 2L

Lo i) 7’%/9 . Thasys ,f’f,/C///Bf«’/’. i v j’?«ég o

Kﬁ/ﬂéﬂ’ Sro e A s A /w‘ /’/Z//“ 2
Ve

Zém' Q/@,r?/h__, //' é& /‘/5‘[’//)//]‘,7(/ V2 /l’f/ ’7-/ A /’/”A/.’_'Z/

4
7 /)47<77K/V e s /’z‘/f bzl b2 o s Z )

7‘4g /o ”/Z/Z/ S s, VY //A/zfé’ 7’//7 & 476&-%%?7//?5 A

/C»Z //z/t/ef/l s é’c75£ /?a’/’é/ﬂl a//d 'ﬁ?é Samre

Z 7/./755: / LU, e/ Eler degl %ﬂ 7’/%{’,{2 /,Z’Z/)C/ d/ 7 jz/cé

. . 77
’/ '/c’/(’ff (s 74?5’ (%”(f/ s //’z/r/ '/’7 é%/"a/y //7‘ .

C/kénf/ 9/// 7 s(’/ 7/(,{%{ J/ gfﬂ/ 5/{/7—3/7(4/(5 57 [ SIE 4//

ﬁ%{) rosult s //n/// Cortages 74 Lo ol vh (zxséf/

(f/r’//&/"L(’é 7/fzz/e//z///c7/c,</ v 7 e rrahd

</
demano/ Had e »f/m// %my ég///x o Sy He

& ’*d”% a/e 7% e é?//%e’ﬂ/ 7 AT //J//wa’///%/ / /ﬁc/ff/”c"/ﬁ{,/Z?(L
7 S

Ao /ézc/ o be seleasecd.

S _Z# C’@rfé’m%/ﬁ/ s s éé”// %ﬁ/’éfa/fﬁ/ A S

é/ %7& /&zxf’/ (s Fhat be otones L Zé//'/ o bl

Y75 (ZL/P St rvac /(c'f/ /—/q// % 4(716 prd %ﬂ)ﬁ f/@(z‘/x( = #r

</
G ReL. Méjmm//c/c//ﬂa?c Greerl o /f/ /é/o’fff/

7@@?»@’(’ 56”// < (6/7//%&5&/ Fhe (/f7/€ n/?é”/;//: A

ASCAREL. ner 5 £HE I5E fm{éc/, 5 o Lhe apart o

7 4 J
Q{_é? Yz /4/@-// 44&5/2 @S /) 67’//2:’/ CASEs "

of fa- O r P Ko7 538 < the recerd /z/?%(*d/c’_(

Ll such fmabsee ;. He sgse 37 far

7 /‘Zf/‘ % £, weils 4/’/’/5///4 </ ﬁ/qac’c/ %/%,.,74 // &< Jm,gnd—

,menf a/ﬂe m/rmfv//c/V//f?(/c’/{%'é’r?//%F/é’/’, ) Ly

e g,//eu‘ g /'ZCLU 26 A/rma/?:/t/ JSoncke f/ﬂ?fﬁ?L %édf bl /C/




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 34 of 58

L Y
5 ) p,
\.’ L G«EF\ Vi Ihiosois>

[&,i)%\' 138 i:l(:z_ {7

haye Lol o7 Fen / vher 44//:‘7/(/‘ & Zewd /cv/g/é: /7

/65/’861% /és //S cesv 6’(’.%/0/&

//7(», (KZ//"/ £ s LdTS ?é 7%6 s /?/Z(f// T e

//%//;fg (o /Dp/g / /aéc/ by - S (/'/{,7/ 22 74!

Thewer” (5 pott g7 cAchel /wm%/ﬂ St /(//%’r T

AXAST //4//1/ U,L " i ) L AL e 2 P
| /71;/ //70 Ve 7/(%/ // /fé//;/(’c« /5/7'0/:(“

- . — - j
C’/“' 0mﬂ/9”(55/£/b’) [47 Zé?é’ 6 // //’//’;[//7 ?/7%// ///70/57/4’((4

it

Bt eners  Fase F FLof -k /(f cs \5///&’//@

/’7f> C’/V Seon, (‘][\ (7(&2/_/ Zf?é/"((l///’(//vg; /g,/?‘//ﬂ/ﬂ/a’

-///753//74/'/)’7(_7/ e Forants o Foris 5q (,ji&/?é Tz prene

7“77z cdé/ 7 / a2/ 7 :/pmgnzz 'Zefg L2 RO Jc///ﬁufm Vi

~

4‘7477[’/76 or /c,m 7/ 2dse ;/zu/wf/ ), erscimr (/74’ 5444/&/*

/7’70~/%’f /ur’/g c/ ¢ /cA,l ﬂ/ﬁ% & (’K/A//&/s;/ /77 (/5;&/ 78N

Feior C// Ve;ré’c/

(7,

T4 0//894//74 o Aoy e tor & 1ndap Anpes o ors sue /i s

Lkt ’7%%7 Y. el Al pan wel doyse e

Same #gse o be /W(@/a/cv//c/ sz Ve et baso! s

he 47/'2'2«{/267/ S &‘/ //e§~ //c/ (7%757/3,_&// (218 é/ e e c(

\ﬁm /M;ae/;% é 44 /&/’ %% 5;5 (,/ma//g,x/

/Tﬂfd% Sechope 4 T srasH crEs /Jeg 5 e f’)

(J-//q%c vy cee Z00F-CR-S7s— v, "B %‘////c/(_’zé’/
dictre (évff j;%/c:x (Sarrec , 2ot § - R~ ff‘/ O 'BY

LT e / fate v Strward 2007-CK- 367 D Al £

NOe ) Bs g me o é//) JFa /u/crf/ 77 /%7.1~”21/é/‘?£7'? g2l

Leii st htienal [L/ ol /L'w@eﬂg_./:@/'c/g%,, (Bt esir” o$ entiibbed




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 35 of 58

vieror v, Ral

himse
gx P 95

T

& Aaye L maker %/;ﬂ;,é//n/ A sr Lissear B

o Pvisions A /:// She %7/7J /) C, ol e Dishilt

(7425/‘/- Ugs Efrernéis 740 ba ( //.7%(9/ LS eE

.‘j///ft 7‘4/ /gﬂ% -—27/8/'/,’)/’& 7‘é 7’//¢3/\/ g’
o —— V4

/3.

Frsfand rgé,rp;ﬁdﬁf {z‘é//;/y/b@ é//z/ ,é 2 a/j 4/ o / /(/»%ZJ"V“ /

Aule (44 L L /,”/;/:V‘/(/e’&z/ .

C‘) Yo //EEJ ///ﬂ/éf?m/ 07554’7(5/(5 J/é?%é///? 7

fﬁ/er’ % /?/ / f/ g (/ 74«4//7/4 bas g %/a@g

Qﬁf/ é’?ﬁ’C/ (29 1 C/ /’/@1//&2(5/4/ J//o//f’ﬂ/ j/k/ 2EL

Aé/ff%/ aest B ?4{&/ [/»)-4/70/7/2'4 J"Aﬁ// AC’ c/// /{Zea

V4
7% %e (»4 L‘d ¢/ 1L JCﬁ /}’é ﬂeﬁ(//x% 74/ Cxy zf,a 5}

Q/,/oﬁfﬂ_aZ T hes /g/a/z/e: A//éa, //nres ‘ole

Ql<o =4 o fres %z #he i/zc/fzf ;4//74/ Jrres fs /:f

aq Co- C‘/é/é/lo/f”'??é Q)/)Llf (S IL AP, c"7)’/€57L ftnéi.

blled g5 3 Ce- 04}@ ot .

/4,

/{szl"%(?/f CZ‘L(//WHAF wr%;ﬂ? D/S'/ércf/ /2;11’7[/()&(16‘ /6//@)

€k //Cz//c/ mzz/(/c’f At “f £) o pugse 2o s /”é(/é’,

& 4/&/74/ 2as¢€ fémﬂm /’é//‘(///w cm%/ 57/7(/ J/ e 4 //aw 27 fm;zé

/’2&:'5 i C/«f’ffe: S U) 2 5 z/ 1 ;émzczﬁm e ractt Cffwﬂ/ /f/ oo

or Jmp/t/ et re (/a@m( %5 7 5E 7% c7 /V/fa/e- aLe;mcf (2 J sé‘ze

/)674,@;4 ﬁfﬁ%me,y.; é,%ce emér/; =7 /70//@ ﬂ/’d_{"@&ar / 7 T CISE,

e (3) thew 15 an /75/4¢w//(c77/cﬂ L m<j74 AU /7/54 cr tall &,

/5

Z_Fhes se, e SAate J//«fc?éf ///7({/ » /xéd =

7
C/‘fﬂv’f557/ lu/?//mdL ;7/P~,a(// e pif 4/7/{/ é Zc/(“ z’/ /,M/CZL

7///7,{’ f/(‘ffz/ 7 &?56 /w, SELE O F // ST hos g0 /6&%/ 25




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 36 of 58

VTR F{, NS
T&g@ 2

AT D C Couise gue////c/ Juch g gelfcs /’wC‘fC/CM //C/

[,
%'}/CJL(C/[A /i/l'f('.é 4 ,’)/f Db /,//gd/ c’zfﬂc’/aum.{ //G/ ’66‘”1/6 o /7/5’(7/(//

/17 /aa’ //nc//,wq/a/ 5@ ///é/ é /// it Crv ot er2d S (/)/7({

/w/ 772 ffScZZD/C’ sz“ea/asz / r/ @u/f &GS §Ad§/ G2

/)/7/(,/ Aﬁ’ ﬁ/f[’é&lﬂq/ @nd _hanne 7[/70&”6 c7/’/4/ &1465/0/ _7w
0%/&/0 ;/;’//ggg /z /ZZ

[

/-[/2(1/ //‘/ m ﬂgr/}(’/jfgé/é /‘7//‘/ /5 5[;/”//4«(//

/(L 0 do Zé((,u gg;z Ze. /, L'S’é’fué?é‘f Caier (TUSE 7 CASE / //

[e-g e el (fﬁ/e f/:f/’c:,u /z:’e& £S2 So. 2 f176 (e,

Y28 /as)

A:/lé/ \J?(/@/af’é-ﬁ/é er- ZA/, rc?Z‘/c’/r ///[6/

c—/%/ %/é ﬂujéCu%f/ /é/ﬁzl/s J//&fzéc(

‘/z 470 // Za ﬁza/ée (Ke-a/te //e‘a// preiites —_

L2547 f/’c( / &é/o ~7 d/ L /./45744454/ v

State - C Copr, 2 & Bl S0 /S, LAE

U refatis ir o alleteten df/ffém PR B

Feceplable /f Ao ouint- 7‘/74/ 74’/0%@/‘5

afﬁﬂ/ & 57%[/7 4/4 ;[/%5 di/ff@z/ s 0/&76/ a‘é?«/

Cé’/’é/? 742 (76//;/0/‘7 't%’./{-‘/? A/,/ /’é /)O//é’/df

/f%meq al

(7.

Ao, Her +he &gzgs/zﬂm A fhe tndetent o AT5E

%\_/4&5/ CR- (65 c77l Ac'7/'~ 0217 345 4)//2‘74/7(’2” ﬂ7[ //é’(&/ﬁ”/%?/”@’/

el e Lrand Tur o o 27 a//me Nicracsat. éa/ Ao

/8/9//@% /4/‘/‘L//’€q, //5/7 /p d% /;45 /7/1, (h%/j/d /// 7//?7(/%




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 37 of 58

- TSN
\f WRR v Robinses
~ [ 7

Aop D

and e /%’ cue /’ 4239 (/,/766///5 /z/’///fcz/ /46

/}/IL(?S/J (47 %}zu /Wfé?ﬂéf I /D yzy % C//_f/}?/_ffc?/

lan  (OULSE %e /’g@?//x:/éwe/zl' (/»4 /F/r///(ﬁe/‘fmc/

z,uqﬁ, /cﬂc/c cf(: - c>/‘*/(zmc, 57//6 f?%a/ (o SE. 143/

/;)(1/ See L 14{ d é-/ f/e’ C/é/’qe\/& gx(’zg//)/fﬁzc/ (52(,/ 7/

(Lee., Stak Sk J,W;a,u 550 So. 2d 1303 ([a (155,

E on ;/, 74/ 7//; e/ Diue Frless

Aot 74;,@' //L, She Errer e /7//?/»% 7 //7e /”x/fc?/ o (’c7/4c‘

c»é fole [0 8 444 Soch mzmgé«/f %@/ i %07/6’,? T

_c%’ff/ L A7 5/«43/ (Gys 74&/ viriz) J'Z[ﬂé /47 /‘é i, / /1585

-/7, ,7/@/@/ ,l & C/C,Q//&d/(&ﬂ cf//éfzé/ e/</4/f€f///9 //@274/

4 vii laten z/ /)%7[/745/’7@& /= @/“/5 d//’[ff?'//7é /A?/f/%emém,

mé e Z/r)//éa/ J/\é’féf Gosty éﬁz?cx/ ///0«174(@// e /74‘244

57 bises ngm/,w[//% 7%_4 5/ /55 / eL C/m/&eu f//za( (€ —

v 7
c e inin b ﬂf s 214 ec/ ety loner ﬁ)’ZC/ St & viilat

&Z /V//mﬂc?/s ,,/ JG(C//G/c?/ éz//d/meﬂ/ 25 6@4/ /t/ ﬂ//Vz(/

/9 Zc;:zas*/cm@ l//’f Lvms hshrict (i /m/e % /, re;a/gérc

(7 c%/a/"/fvéa/ ﬂblﬁc/’r@/@) /ve//?q a{e/"//u@c/ z?[ )47@ éme’[ ~

/mm! “he Jzéfzé mﬂ /ﬂfaﬂé’//a/ Ty (4/7( }”/ve & éﬂfé’féé’fﬁCe_f

of) 7 m/m Lt sonddd Ww’/ vy Acvé/a Sl dcero

%/C?L ?4 74/6 J\f/zé?éf ffn(@(’oaéfc“/l_,/

[9 ¢

F//fsfcﬂnﬁ/ ﬁ/ﬁ,«qm/ Lo i le. Sp (SSlE ﬂ/é;e,zéck

Aefe /nﬂﬂ/z[r’/‘/é /%e o’/’/’/c‘df%/’ éfd J\//ézé /’/a(/;/cud/

/‘“(»//é J\/L(C/C«. ﬁ/é[eé/a/’ ///5/ k{k a2 fﬁ/\’é e 2z /:/défa

ffﬂf/f L/z;/%z/ /ﬂ{{,wsmxp {,uﬁp/e; ?@é b’/(//V//(M /s a[;ac




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 38 of 58

VIEBR v, Ribumsens
hop- L7

4 nmcjﬂz zécc/é %(27[‘*4/5 C/Zé ﬂ&[éf.? (/74/}6 a/?l/éi

’z w‘%eem 2 s mren e 1200 efﬁc‘wf //»/ﬂ/ (cf"/c/fa‘”
Lo Hroke ye Chfa ooz, Y47 0.5 343 (/7(% ) &be

é/f SULEGHE (é"{k”f/?(’cqﬂ/Z{’CZ %Q?/(/ ////27//74/(//£”c7/ﬁ/:

f/tf ﬁ/ (/Jé/f.S?[/W{ﬂ/ Aé /’77/’7/(/521‘44(/ ﬁ/’(/ﬁlf D/Zé’ /5//-4 FEL

Nfc/n/j 0447%?04‘ / !7/:// 98 T/ /J//Q’/G/ L (s /7%(/»/ &/ﬂ' (///;Zg’//(fég

/
/?/[Lé(/&”’ﬂ//(,'-/fﬁ ;/ %’76 J/szé ’Zé’ //Céj MS- S GZ/ \/u{zz‘
f“/[/@g& &%) A%/’//f?{"/??z 475/’74

ﬁu c/( /fﬂféﬁz({- /7525 < /5/0/57/5/7//63/ o//ZC/ //«%74/ &’/(

EXL) E¢ 7%7&/7 é%a‘_%/ée A,///AQ C /uéc/&’”/ @Z{J

///wf/v b e &bt et /m/’e’c‘/ éa/ “he //cm/ /7

Lo crevtise 271 AL Shake o v (/zfofz%m rmf/ e

// he @ ///2%\‘?/6’5 / (S EIE 74%2 %74% L{/?éé’?)// 4?4%/

“/We;.e/oef c’/ﬁc’)ws/’ 1 A/ﬁcz&{/ C/weﬂ//;/c?ﬁéfl /2/ /“4}6

d/ﬁz[f *72&7‘ e Zirby /723:&/ C/ﬂ@ ot B /‘5€

@74744,«2@% rmé;‘ % //6*}4:/ (s (7 clesacad ¢L e

Dwfcess ol /cz tJ (/0/57/7%\

AL

Jas’ a5 0 /746’:& y o &/Jér‘cma/ zwzQ C/ er/

Had o “subshvtizl zucd /Eaz///ncz/f é’x/ﬁeczéﬁﬂlu (62‘)

that the rfq/ymc/e»z%/ Stz te. wn{/c,/ 56 reocy Ed prepes

&
ﬂﬂwa/ Sho pitoa ! Prra/ P2 .4;0(& ¢ [zbruare K, 2E C/€<’/S<

. Z,.@gaé/o %p //?/‘/ czéwm/ 270(//25/ ﬂm%é;/?é aED @;) ha
S ha //*eq,“mc/éﬂvl/jfaz% éwu/é/ £ e//wfe e /é Grured o

/“ém«a’ra%@ ‘o 7‘/746 /D/V/S/C/ii /4—/' %ﬂa//éi@%;ﬁ.&{ﬂéc—z‘




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 39 of 58

\\,/\’(}jlﬁ ¥ Qg,bm (;?,}\3

PEREEQ\ “

Z£7é &n/ﬂméz///, (/,g/ﬂ?m& YA R ?/54 *é /% 4774:55&@

cnd )//mv/s///,/,/%/ @« oL, cﬁ//é/@zjg Ao b J%/é/

R 74m am// b df/&/ sse gt A Ay /(:/4~

g ol TH taniefdr e, C//f// L At C el

/ ¢
/éﬁcéaﬂ 74/16 M&/x&éé/ %zféj ﬁ/&x/j‘/(/v // LESSE <
D([, tS/"af_( /" y R L/(/a/ /76/ Cf{((,/’o’/é% GC‘/ AN /5/1‘7/((2//

ci— & /éd/ niss oo THE ngs/? 4///75 (/244124%,,/

/pf;/ LAy //cz/fe /27 /J/H)//cf%/ /4 s éx/’zf(_f/%/ ATl

é/z’t /2 7”: /’/ r@z?/d/ ‘//WLZ ‘?4”5 (/fifﬂc//f/f(/ /4,/7/6557%47/

(LIRS @S /ﬂ;l/agr(é/cé 7/2‘%”/0/ < c{//%SS(Cq

<~ 74; -ﬂé /u/‘e//é{wg_z_»g‘_gd/ /_7//)1/7{5/0/(_/& /?ﬁ’é(/ (0‘/6)61

Cx L “) Arpk, 7-1&.

224

T 5 andlepided Hind e St Gensgtianisly e

‘é/Za m,;/i’,fC/Z éf/ %/2/5 é/<//’//<// /1/204/37 ,7¢/ %//0 )/L dO% 8 A

/
Sral //,{(/fg Ly /7»@/“/ Wy clospidistig e rell

=
0 /32’/565 (74/4//25,4 m,/ G2 5), o bl o AL et

Q//CbLQC/[// SLO/0 &7[‘?4?6 (ﬂwtlﬁ/l/ﬁfé/”ﬁ/é/f/@?/é/ G/?Q/[é/

&/f(mcz/é/a ééc%?//?///é 74/,, e é//ZQ/(LT/éﬁa‘Z/aJ;?/ £IC/7 —

uxf?gn/mczu Co/’uw@ﬁ@o ,»/MM%/L/ vocated .

_Zn C/ee(/ Chere 15 1 radida 744/& 7475 e Ehe reca! A

Lhe vere Serms //)fc hh /c/ fotel) rssues &7£ 2 Ferka

~7
4/4(4(8 /mfé{'ewée N (i Zéz&fs 7%5 74mo/zc/ fxﬂ//a z//c/

uted 4y Lhe 74”(,//;@5 e %”’ L. cver éve,

) 2’558(( A cz/one Gurect, yo ¢ A//cu, CAL f2 SCEE

/O/L/?f/[éJkL 0/261 @A&u 57['/440 /)é/C//»W A/I. (S‘/é:}? \[»g

s "B é‘ﬁ;ﬁ/ééA‘/%Z yrocted. //7’/%//4;{(7 /.Lé




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 40 of 58

VIeeR v, Kobime oo
fop 33

,«fy L//‘)f% /C/A//f/c////o/’eéj /f.S 57//”5/5//9’ (7/c7/ﬁ(//t/

Dt Vot a7 v siohoecs o (&bt Skl

WS cd/af/cza amc/ /{es /aﬁ’/(n?/d //7/0/7@ /_s ﬁ‘(c(

Breastem v /’7/(7/0/7@ 71, (AL gy Tl 43, V[ Z AL Zet
(f[f/? j/ /// b 54?7 //gféyzj_g/“lbu /7_’//?(‘?/7(/61_ e /.

24,

—-/%/’/ 4142 074 /e JQ//(Z/ %/C“// 5//( ﬂ/ld;@/(/ [/z/‘ //N/

/Mr?z//’/f S _Enens d’/ /!///d//nzl S /%f (//4(/

uﬂ}u i d /ﬁﬁ/// A / ) o c//zﬂzf/ L ///(//(' Liusr e

4y 75/ /é(/z/ /éjA/) e'fvl/ aias ,//’a{/»é%,z// ELLE 2/ 4‘47/ IS e /C/C’/z&‘
I
o% /0716/(//27/ Zé//ﬁ/é/[ (f‘/m//mv =5 /}//K/?c/ ////Qc/ééé

v
c/ «% ocla ) faio //m,e*c( M/// EAE) 74 o/

25,

/%.7//5/’4 /?//fé VAP 6/5/ 24/76 57% (E e 744/(’(2”/ y . 4’//57&( Errer

/4 s prid

e /f/i/ /L((/ CE 44 s (/4 7 e C’é/z/i e //Q(//'é,
/424; @/éﬁzf%/ e fffwg% L e I L 7@7/ GLIE

4
Ju/(/ ;“/Z/feec//ﬂrs /—7’7&/ (?7((!6//45/ 7 4’%54’ OCH ’/f/%/ e

/3//61 //f/ /5& //f &/e/”%&/ /é - /71; SLLECE 17@7//,35‘// // Cé[ e

s

J
/@of/w/éc/ ’)//’/ﬂﬁg 'Cs) 27A% lﬁﬁc /5 ZS 7 L% 7/%’”//‘,4 /7/.5/

(5/?5/ 74(7Z (Al / (7 é/é ,ﬁa eSS 4//242/5/5%///7/ 5/u é/z/ /// (/ /

Gy é// beneh £ f;f %’a%/&/éz A e ,%4)» 7 A S

wan /‘ez/?/}”e[,/ 4 2 54/4%5 1ol B <~7cz4//7 A e

Yhte s /mz//z/e/z/ and éz,fﬁ%/u//z// c/(/ﬁ/m@/ i%ﬂ A

éfanc/ A&ﬁéﬁ/w///zd@//zf Z w ;45/ déa,/é il

Mé/mff AL [7/7/7%; %%//M [/fé»? (7/774/5)/96}4/&/6// 5) Ae

/73 %///’// é e ;4// Aﬁ?fé/ ;l e /A/ Vo 0 4/ X<

Crter mzﬁféma /25/74/25//;11,&!"7,.[[8/ 2 aﬁ%e,{[é é,/ g

%ﬁsmjﬂﬁﬁéﬁw /7 zfgé/%/ #. D/W%/» Ao Lthe é/ﬁf /516




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 41 of 58

\;s‘ ‘ ;E/TCQ \j: R O Yy STp
Ao 53 [ 34"

LONCLitStind

’//,u//c/,__zzfé /E Cc)fZ/?/aé"’/q cséotfx//./ kg Q/ff CL(/@/ ey /’//.5

//’w“/f" ‘/(,///fﬁ/”[ /{ééj/b/ ;’/o,@lf (/f(/‘ e z/ 4“/“/()’ /{(/ N //“ /2(% 7

/ Ve
2/ _ ) :
Yot Slon a “/4/( el e f/'?/tcc L a// . L 7£/Jf7 s it //

ye

/. .
7e éZfZ.C/, //f //\f‘}//j ?//ﬂé ‘*/ z/-»//‘ ”Z/g/ e, 7(/@5:4/ £/(/cf

o = , / ] /,. ;o o Gt s e
i S L‘_d/?f’,/‘/c'c'/c’/ ,’/"‘/ 7 (u /7/ e.f AFSE S - 'C"éé‘(”"c—»’é*’dé"—

4
..... B /’// / r/,zi/ /”() Az /c.»<z e '/»/ 2! ACLE,
£ /7 .
s ) AR N I
fJ / e el < :/ {-7;1/_ P ( /i//}‘./::/,) ~Aehe L (3{;’;7{1’: ~"} ""!4? 5/‘ 7

E _ 7
/e - o b V74 hd /

/__/ P ./,; ¢~ ~v/g, ’ /ii:;ﬂ_({ 5/—_ // {.5,"[,;_,:; /Ur«y,,;' 7 (“"::‘é:’_’ R \\/'{_-,( é/\":’:./%' -

v (4

7

7

/ 7 v . - .
7 ﬁ’/?:/' \/é//”f"ﬁ 5’/""3 7S S b oy i Areiés o o

7 3 7 : ’ e
2) front g Tadhmel ot Ao il s o fore

/(//(/Sa/(/."//é‘/t/ //L(«., /'Z (*c T (/‘//97 // /)/ f[/ J/' ///

02 102 f;-« Gierel (7 1702 )2 P cl e uéf/’ A

STE  Lvtie— S Aotroie e 7o e [l st
P A
u/ff’ﬂ’SSC / ) ’ZC//’/ ("‘f/,/ /c"r//;w(,/ ’///647[&1, 22 A7

Jar g
=0 4L

Cors/yicds e / i ers e oo C A flacirig thic,

éfz/om/ "/ LLE s, ci/ e /,’omc/ /’ v

Ly
AN C/c’ﬂjr‘? ) //6 M)f&/t‘() 74%4(2 j //2(/&,7/ s Z/J/ e

"“(57/( AL m[ )c/’ ngc>§ f7‘~ /776: /Zau /{’/{"Z‘/L/z

,4#;,4». '”//*(V/"'// (‘#‘ 7 = z//(//ctz/ ' 4_7{’5 /47 577«4 7// ot

“’WL(/ /42(/;/@//)& ([/ ,/;7._;‘;/4 G // (/j,é(d// //;,7Z/Cj?6/

7*’5;“2;' fat! qb(lfl \Q:#e V.

D

/¢ L % ﬁ/ é . L/JA«‘-""Z! ///éaf
2 kY2
/}%4//(///5_,,-——"—‘ =

e
e borel Lickh o~ S22,

A(«‘""(/‘/(./}‘L{i’ v é/ /_/“/ 2707

//‘,J’« .‘l"/; 4 AT / B /,/: /7 -~ /’ -7



Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 42 of 58

DH{? \\A !

CRSE Ne. SCE - CA - 1¢ES

T ‘ /? = __7 Sa— e = s %——*Tﬂ_. st e ey
\ /] ] N e
A -

- i [i {,, ‘\1
':// ! _// ' ;‘ ; ; \\‘i'.\
,: ! 7 ~ i K
\ N
3
i e

1
4
[ —
-
\

Sl N — T N

R T AT @LP\’A/// /‘.//Qd/l//f/l*) / &

\\,/\{ ¢ \{ [ Cf

({7

v"/ (O S e .
STATE v Lk V’/@f{/«f/ S

DeCE- CR- 165, Di 4




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 43 of 58

UCTER v Lollstaih (95969 Us e3¢0

ATK. L

WAIT OF CORAM NCES /VEBIS, 10k 7 or= eep

ITATE v £ VcREIR Zpcg-CE-165




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 44 of 58

United States of America, ss:
THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

19-5989

ERROL VICTOR, SR.,

Petitioner
v,

LOUISIANA
To the Honorable the Judges of the Court of Appeal of Louisiana, Fifth Circuit.
GREETINGS:

Court of Appeal of Louisiana, Fifth Circuit case, STATE OF LOUISIANA,
Appellee v. ERROL VICTOR, SR., Defendant-Appellant, No. 15-KA-339, was submitted to
the SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES on the petition for writ of certiorari
and the response thereto; and the Court having granted the petition.

It is ordered and adjudged on April 27, 2020, by this Court that the judgment
of the above court in this cause is vacaéed, and the cause is remanded to the Court of
Appeal of Louisiana, Fifth Circuit for further consideration in light of Ramos v. Louisiand,
590 U. S. _ (2020).

THIS CAUSE IS REMANDED to you in order that such proceedings may
be had in the said cause, in conformity with the judgment of this Court above stated, as
accord with right and justice, and the Constitution and Laws of the United States.

Witness the Honorable JOHN G. ROBERTS, JR., Chief Justice of the United

States, the 27t day of April, in the year Two Thousand and Twenty.
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ST A, G Gl S e 0030 1223 oot
STATE OF LOUISIANA NO. 15-KA-339
VERSUS FIFTH CIRCUIT
ERROL VICTOR, SR. COURT OF APPEAL
STATE OF LOUISIANA

Panel composed of Judges Susan M. Chehardy,
Jude G. Gravois, and Marc E. Johnson

ORDER

Considering the remand of this matter to this Court from the United
States Supreme Court by grant of certiorari on April 27, 2020, and the
Motion to Remand filed in this Court by mover/defendant, Errol Victor,
Sr., on May 1, 2020:

On April 12, 2010, a St. John the Baptist Parish Grand Jury indicted
defendant, Errol Victor, Sr., with the second degree murder of defendant’s
stepson, M.L. Lloyd, III, while engaged in the perpetration of the crime of
cruelty to a juvenile, in violation of La. R.S. 14:30.1(A)(2)(b). Trial
commenced before a twelve-person jury on July 22, 2014. On August I,
2014, the jury returned a verdict of guilty as charged. The verdict was non-
unanimous (10/12).

Prior to sentencing, defendant filed several post-verdict motions,
including a motion for post-verdict judgment of acquittal, motion in arrest
of judgment, and motion for a new trial, all of which were denied by the
trial court on August 25, 2014. On September 15, 2014, defendant was
sentenced by the trial court to life imprisonment at hard labor, without the
benefit of parole, probation, or suspension of sentence, to run
consecutively with any other sentence defendant may have been serving.
Defendant’s conviction and sentence were affirmed by this Court on

appeal, and his writ was denied by the Louisiana Supreme Court. On

Case NoAHDN5 | 130 50 of 62
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A g oo e
April 27, 2020, the United States Supreme Court granted certiorari in
Victor v. Louisiana, 19-5989, - U S. ---- (2020), 2020 WL 1978934
(Mem.) (U.S. Apr. 27, 2020), vacated defendant’s judgment of conviction,
and remanded the matter to this Court for further consideration in light of
Ramos v. Louisiana, No. 18-5924, 590 U.S. ---- (2020), 2020 WL
1906545 (U.S. Apr. 20, 2020).! See State v. Victor, 15-339 (La. App. 5
Cir. 5/26/16), 195 So.3d 128, writ denied, 16-1516 (La. 10/15/18), 253
So.3d 1300, cert. granted, judgment vacated by Victor v. Louisiana, 19~
5989, --- U.S. ---- (2020), 2020 WL 1978934 (Mem.) (U.S. Apr. 27,

2020).

The penalty for a conviction of second degree murder is found in La.
R.S. 14:30.1, which provides that whoever commits the crime of second
degree murder shall be punished by life imprisonment at hard labor without
the benefit of parole, probation, or suspension of sentence. Since the
punishment for this offense is necessarily confinement at hard labor, a jury
of twelve persons was required. See La. Const. Art. I, § 17; La. C.Cr.P. art.

7822

Non-unanimous jury verdicts were previously allowed under both La.

! The grant of certiorari by the United States Supreme Court in this case reads in its
entircty as follows, to-wit:

The motion of petitioner for leave to proceed in forma pauperis and the
petition for a writ of certiorari are granted. The judgment is vacated, and the case
is remanded to the Court of Appeal of Louisiana, Fifth Circuit for further
consideration in light of Ramos v. Louisiana, 590 U.S. — (2020), Justice Alito,
concurring in the decision to grant, vacate, and remand: In this and in all other
cases in which the Court grants, vacates, and remands in light of Ramos v.
Louisiana, I concur in the judgment on the understanding that the Court is not
deciding or expressing a view on whether the question was properly raised below
but is instcad leaving that question to be decided on remand. Justice Thomas
would deny the petition for a writ of certiorari.

% Both La. Const. Art. I, § 17 and La. C.Cr.P. art. 782(A) provide, in pertinent part, that a
case for an offense committed prior to January 1, 2019, in which the punishment is necessarily
confinement at hard {abor shall be tried before a jury of twelve persons, ten of whom must concur
to render a verdict, and that a case for an offense committed on or after January 1, 2019, in which
the punishment is necessarily confinement at hard labor shall be tried before a jury of twelve
persons, all of whom must concur to render a verdict.

Case NoAPHNs | pdd 51 of 62
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Const. Art. I, § 17 and La. C.Cr.P. art. 782, and the circumstances of the
instant case. However, in Ramos, the United States Supreme Court found
that the Sixth Amendment right to a jury trial—as incorporated against the
States by the Fourteenth Amendment—requires a unanimous verdict to
convict a defendant of a serious offense. The Court concluded:
There can be no question either that the Sixth Amendment’s
unanimity requirement applies to state and federal criminal
trials equally. This Court has long explained that the Sixth
Amendment right to a jury trial is “fundamental to the
American scheme of justice” and incorporated against the
States under the Fourteenth Amendment. This Court has long
explained, too, that incorporated provisions of the Bill of Rights
bear the same content when asserted against States as they do
when asserted against the federal government. So if the Sixth
Amendment’s right to a jury trial requires a unanimous verdict

to support 2 conviction in federal court, it requires no less in
state court. (Footnotes omitted.)

Id., slip op. at 7, 2020 WL 1906545 at *6.

For purposes of the Sixth Amendment, federal law defines petty
offenses as offenses subject to imprisonment of six months or less, and
serious roffenses as offenses subject to imprisonment of over six months.
The Sixth Amendment’s right to a jury trial only attaches to serious offenses.
See generally Lewis v. United States, 518 U.S. 322, 327-28, 116 S.Ct. 2163,
135 L.Ed.2d 590 (1996); Hill v. Louisiana, 2013 WL 486691 (E.D. La.
2013).

Considering that the United States Supreme Court has vacated
defendant’s judgment of conviction because defendant was convicted of a

“serious offense” by a non-unanimous jury verdict,? and that the instant case

? Although defendant did not specifically challenge the non-unanimous jury verdict by
assignment of error in his appeal to this Court, the jury verdict is considered part of our errors
patent review. Louisiana courts have repeatedly held that the jury verdict is discoverable in the
pleadings and proceedings for purposes of crrors patent review. See State v, Craddock, 307 So.2d
342 (La. 1975); State v. Sanford, 248 La. 630, 181 S0.2d 50 {1965); State v. Anderson, 07-752
(La. App. 5 Cir. 2/6/08), 979 So.2d 566, 571.

Case Nom | 933 52 of 62
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is still pending on direct appeal,’ in compliance with the United States
Supreme Court’s directive in Ramos, defendant is entitled to a new trial.
Accordingly, the Motion to Remand filed in this Court by mover/defendant,
Errol Victor, Sr., on May 1, 2020 is HEREBY GRANTED, and the matter
is remanded to the trial court for further proceedings.’

Gretna, Louisiana, this 14th day of May, 2020.

JGG
SMC
MEJ

* A judgment becomes final on direct review when either: (1) the defendant fails to
petition timely the United States Supreme Court for certiorari; or (2) that Court denies his petition
for certiorari; and either (a) the defendant, having filed for and been denied certiorari, fails to
petition the United States Supreme Court timely, under its prevailing rules, for rehearing of denial
of certiorari; or (b) that Court denies his petition for rchearing. See State v. Holliday, 17-1921
(La. 1/29/20), 2020 WL. 500475; State v. Reed, 14-1980 (La. 9/7/16), 200 So.3d 291, 338.
Because the United States Supreme Court granted defendant’s petition for certiorari, defendant’s
casc is still pending on direct review.

3 See State v. Myles, 19-965 (La. App. 4 Cir. 4/29/20), ~ So.3d ~—-, 2020 WL 2069885,
where the Louisiana Fourth Circuit Court of Appeal recently vacated the defendant’s conviction
and sentence and remanded the matter to the district court in light of Ramos.

Case NoAPHONs | P3e3 53 of 62
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FORTIETH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
PARISH OF ST, JOHN THE BAPTIST
¢ . STATE OF LOUISIANA
NO. 2008 CR 165 ' DIVISION *A”
STATE OF LOUISIANA
VERSUS
ERROL VICTOR, SR.; TONYA VICTOR; AND ERROL VICTOR, JR.

3

5

DEPUTY CLERK

oy

JUDGMENT WITH REASONS
'. This matter came for hearing on the Court’s regular docket:

s PRESENT: Juliz Cullen, Assistant Attomncy General

Lionel Bums, Attomcey for/and defendants, Estol Victor, Sr., Tonys
Victor, and Errol Victor, Jr.

17r1-5 R

T EREQR T

any
[P

Considering the pleadings, testimony, evidence, arguments of counsel, and based upon
the npplicable law: o
IT IS REREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the
Defendants’ Motion 1o Quash the Grand Jury Indicment is GRANTED,
DISCUSSION
After considering alt of the arguments and pleadings preseated in support of, and in
opposition 10 the defendants' Motion to Quash; this Court finds that the grand jury indictment in
this case should be quashed. Specifically, this Court’s decision was guidsd by the Louisiana
Supreme Court*s ruling in Stae of Louisiana v. Sidney Paul Revere.! In that case an investigator
in the District Attorney's office, was administered an oath of secrecy, and thereafier, ailowed to
remain in the grand jury rocm to operate & mschine, which recorded testimony that was given
before the grand jury.? Although the State argusd that the presence of the officer during the
grand jury session was in the capacity of a stenographer as contemplated in R.S. 15:215; the . pd
Supreme Court upheld the trial coun’s ruling that the investigator was an unaurhorized person in
the grand jury room and that his presence was ground for quashing the indicement” In addition,
the Supreme Court also used the Revere case to revicw the historical function of the grand jury in

} 94 80,24 25 (La. 1957,
2.
‘ld. a8 B

2
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\ierR, o Rabiasero

mmmpmhe;hnﬁgiﬁmofiuoﬁm

First, the Court concluded that “the grand juy has not only been, traditionally, an,
inquisitorial body charged with determining whether possible grounds for suspicion of a crime
exists, but, from its very beginning, its sessions have been surounded by & closk of seclusion
and secrecy that has been jealously guarded and preserved during the intervening ceaturies as the
only means of insuring thet it be permitted the freedom of action necessary for a vigorous and
effective discharge of its duties.™ Some of the reasons underlying this necessity for secrecy
were that it: (1) promotes freedom in the diselosure of crime; (2) prevents coercion of grand
jurors through outside influsnce and intimidation and thus permits a fioedom of deliberation and
opinion otherwise impossible; (3) protects the safety and freedom of witnesses and pesmits the

grestest possible latitude in their voluntary testimony; (4) prevents perjury by all persons
appearing before the grand jury; (5) prevents the subomation of pesjury by withholding facts
that, if known, the sccused o¢ his confederates might attempt to disprove by false evidence end
testimony; (6) avoids the danger of the accused escaping and eluding srrest before the indictment
can be retumed; and (7) keeps the good names of the persons considered, but not indicted, from

" being besmirched.® Thus, the secrecy that bas always surrounded the grand jury sessioas is not
only for the protection of the jurors and witnesses, but also for the state, the accused, and
ultimately for society as a whole.

Secand, it cannot uméﬁwemmhﬁmmmmmm
and unobstructed conduct at every phase of the criminal process, including the proceedings in the
grand jury sessions.”’ However, as a general rule, the ‘aceused is neither permitted to atteod the
sessions of the gracd jury either with or without counsel, nor is the accused allowed to know
anything of the matters that occur there.” Therefore, “[s}ince he has 50 rights in 5o far #s that
body is concerned except the tight 1o have it duly impaneled and conducted acconding o the law,
his right in this respect should be rigorously protected.™ '

The Revere Court dealt specificaily with a case where ths officer who was present in the
graad jury room was deemed under the statute to be an unauthorized person. The Court found
that even absent a specific showing of prejedice to the accused; “the right of the citizen to an

* Revere, 94 S0.2d 255 29.
41w 2320,

Sid w30

'Id, a3l

‘1d

'Id’ :
Aedid
- Tase No? | Pdghk 31 of 62




Case 2:20-cv-03432-CJB-DMD

Court of Appeal, Fifth Circuit
. ¢Case No; 20-K-159

.

Document 1-2 Filed 12/21/20 Page 53 of 58

Submitted On: $§/20/2020 12:23:31 PM
Accepted On: 5/20/2020 1:13:53 PM

\,/(IQTO!& Y P\a‘bcm%&f\,‘)

imﬁpﬁmbyamjmymnwﬂuuwofmhdisizmdedbytlwpnﬁu‘pﬁonofm
unauthorized person in such a proceeding, be that pasticipetion great or smalL™® The Court
went aa to state that “it was oot necessary that participation [by the unsuthorized person)] should
be corrupt or that unfair means were used.”"!

muzuunb.r.mcmﬁmmmuummmmmmmm
usz;mmaapﬁumsmsmunmmzmmmum T fuct,the
the:iﬂ‘sdcwxywhompmminﬂwmdjwymomwnudnlyimmc!edmdjumrndm
dulelhuzl;zmhwmxmtnhwmkmcﬁcq&mw;iqulmd}w.
Nevmbelaa.ﬂieComﬁndsmmi:me,wbi:hinvolmnshuiﬂ‘sdcpulymmlﬁs
m:hhwmkwﬁdwdnginmemndjmyindicmmmmuemm
needﬁxnthom:oWu'lbnudawofuudnn'nmemmmlymcum:dmof
:hemdjurypmmbmdnﬂz&udmofﬂzeﬁh&ahhﬁfyopen!ymdhdﬂmof&o
accused than did the Revers case. This luhighlypubliciudmuumuym
appearing before the grand jury might be anxious and nervous. However, the normal anxiety
that a grand jury witness might experieace could unnecessarily be heightened ifa law
enforcement officer were among the grand jury panclist, Although the Court dues not suggest
umthedcpmyinthismdidmythingwmgpurnorﬂnttbadz&ndmwnin&dpreju&ud
by the deputy’s participation on the grand jury; as the Rewere Caurt reasoned “it is not the fact
muwcjﬁdiwmmllymduﬂmisofwinmymvialeonmbmthumoppomitym
mniepodblewexmwcjudieemdinﬂueweonmmbmoltbemwjmyﬂmwbe
guarded againat, ™"

Significantly, the deputy in this case chose to participate in 8 grand jury session while
warinushindmldvcrﬁsediﬁsmp!oymmtlsldwyﬁlbd\e&khmhe&pdnPuiah
Sheriff's Office. The very nature of his position as & sherifl's deputy is inherently aligned with
the State, Mfmwwdlmofwhcﬁa&coﬁmhdmﬂywkdwdude&u&m'
mni«hbdnnimmledwﬁmkmmmmwpofmembym
oﬂu’sjobbhdmommwiﬂmﬁwmmememmgmmdjw. The
Revere Court noted that the “attendance of & police afficer would efford opportunity for
subjecting witnesses to fear or intimidation, for preventing freedom of full disclosure by

Case NoAHOXs | P’l; 320f62
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testimany, and for infringing the secrecy of the proceeding.™® Morcover, because of the secrecy
ofu\egmldjmymonlyhmc“dmﬁmﬁmmlditbcmmewshwﬂmmy
influence or prejudice had occurred. Achnngehexwmniomlmuwoﬂhehnd.wl
w-minggimwuuldnotbeshwubylhemimbumimwenlnmmwdm
testimeny to the prejudice of the defendant ™* These were al of the concems addressed by the
R:nnComumemaepiuemofﬂwfnvuﬁmhd\emjuymm.

Here, the sheriff"s deputy, while donning & uniform work shirt, actually pasticipated in
vendering the grand jury indictment s & grand juror. Oné can only imagine as the Revere Court
did.m:mountofinﬂumcednuhyymjwaﬁmeoddupaimbywinmdngln
officer of the State sitting at the tabic of deliberation. Moreover, the “cloak of seclusion and
my‘&ﬂhﬂmmwmmjmmmnmjmmﬁmhm
being questioned about what actually took place during the process., For these reasons, this
Cmmisoﬂhecﬁtﬁm&ndnmmhwhichhdemprﬂdpuuawdjwinu\is
case “offers 00 great & passibility for the exercise of uadus influcace to be condoned *

hmmdy.ﬁe&mwh»ﬂdmm&mmﬁsmkmlymmdd
However.umuchn&h@mhmmdﬁmmddlﬁngmsom:mmw
withtbesmorttndcfemmymmmwimdnirt&m ithmmmydwithdxefairmd
impartia! sdministration of the judicial process. For as the Revere Court 30 cloquently opined,
'lheinconvenieucedm&niﬂinghmmfhmemjuryhmnmxytwmﬁrduﬂuor
dmyinpd:fmdmlhinighnohnlmjmyimﬁwioamdmummﬁchwof
fand would be perpetual.’ Sinu“ili:uimpommtoapemudmkabeﬂdymdjwy
sccused of crime 15 that he be Girly and impartiafly tried therefor:"™ the Court finds that the
pnm‘c:'paﬁonoﬂheSLJohnd\cBlpti:thﬁshSh«iﬂ'sDeputymlhemMjwypmmul
mdjwwﬁlemu&‘guminwﬁshopadyldmﬂnd!ﬁsmploymwithum
imherently aligned with the State; presents & valid ground for quashing the indictment. Thus, the
defendm’MoﬁbntonMchdeuy!ndimmixGRANTED.f

Yy
' Revere, 94 50,24 25 a1 34,
u,d

) 3 \
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LAEDdb_ProSeDocs

‘“

From: Belinda Brown <belindabrownild@yahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 19, 2020 4:25 PM

To: LAEDdb_ProSeDocs

Cc: LUI Citizens Oversight Committee Chiquite Mc Gowan; Joseph Peery; Pinkney Edward;

Zena Crenshaw-Logal; Carolus Magnus Augustus; Strategictech@yahoo Com;
rachel@msnbc com; MILLION WOMAN MARCH; Robert Burns Sound Off Louisiana
Subject: See attached Pro Se file: 1983 Civil Suit with Exhibits
Attachments: Victor Complaint.pdf

CAUTION - EXTERNAL:

Please see the attached Documents:
1983 Civil Suit complaint about damages, declaratory judgment, and for preliminary injunction with Exhibits.

Respectfully Submitted,

In Proper Person
Rev. Errol Victor, Sr. L.S.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via this email address or by phone at (985)-503-0626.
Thank You,

Belinda Parker Brown
CEO/Founder

Louisiana United International, Inc.
http://www.launitedi.org

Office: (985)-503-0626

Cell: (269)-369-4751
Email: info@Jaunitedi.org

Confidentiality Statement: This e-mail may contain attorney-client privileged or confidential information. It is for the sole use of the intended

recipient(s). If you have received this transmission in error, inmediately notify us at the telephone number and address above and delete the original
message.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and attached document(s) may contain confidential information that is
intended only for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the
taking of any action in reliance upon the information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete it from your system

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside the Judiciary. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking on links.





